
WHATCOM COUNTY CONTRACT Whatcom County Contract No. 

INFORMATION SHEET 202010034- 1

Ori } tna( in. r Lae ) artment: Sheriff' s Office

Division/ Prop=rare: ( i.e. l.kpe. Divislonal&l np)o Emergency Management

Contract or Grant Administrator: j Robert Greene
Contractor' s / A enc Name: Whidbey Telephone Company

Is this a New Contract? If not, is this an Amendment or Renewal to an Existing Contract? Yes E) No Q
Yes Q No Q If Amendment or Renewal, ( per WCC 3. 08. 100 ( a)) Original Contract #: 202010034 _ 

Does contract require Council Approval? Yes E) No Q If No, include WCC: 

Already approved? Council Approved Date: 11 / 10/ 2020 ( Exciusions see: Whatcom County Codes 3. 06. 010, 3. 08. 090 and 3. 08. 100) 

Is this a grant agreement? 

Yes Q No Q If yes, grantor agency contract number( s): CFDA#: 

Is this contract grant funded? 

Yes Q No ( j) If yes, Whatcom County grant contract number( s): 

Is this contract the result of a RFP or Bid process? Contract

Yes Q No E) If yes, RFP and Bid number( s): Cost Center: 1673519001

Is this agreement excluded from E- Verify? No  Yes C) If no, include Attachment D Contractor Declaration form. 

If YES, indicate exclusion( s) below: 

Professional services agreement for certified/ licensed professional.  Goods and services provided due to an emergency
Contract work is for less than $ 100, 000.  Contract for Commercial off the shelf items ( COTS). 

Contract work is for less than 120 days.  Work related subcontract less than $ 25, 000. 

Inter local Agreement ( between Governments).  Public Works - Local Agency/ Federally Funded FHWA. 

Contract Amount:( sum of original contract Council approval required for: all property leases, contracts or bid awards exceeding
amount and any prior amendments): 40,000, and professional service contract amendments that have an increase grater

714408 than $ 10, 000 or 10% orcontract amount, whichever is greater, except when. 
I. Exercising an option contained in a contract previously approved by the council. 

This Amendment AmOtlnt: 
2. Contract is for design, construction, r-o- w acquisition, prol: services, or other

8004. 00 capital costs approved by council in a capital budget appropriation ordinance. 
Total Amended Amount: 3. Bid or award is for supplies. 

15148. 08
4. F,quipment is included in Fxhibit `B" of the Budget Ordinance. 
5. Contract is f'or manufacturer' s technical support and hardware maintenance of

electronic systems and/ or technical support and suftivare maintenance from the

Summary of Scope: developer of proprietary software currently used by Whatcom County. 

This will amend the current contract the Sheriffs office has with Whidbey Telecom to add a UHF Radio
antenna and repeater at Point Roberts. It will add radio coverage for deputies at Point Roberts where

none currently exists. 

Term of Contract: Remaining term 9 Months ( 2- 5yr Extentions Available) I Exp] ii-ation Date: 31 July 2025
C onnuci Routing: 1. Prepared by: Robert Greene Date: 

2. Attorney signoff. Brandon Waldron Date: 

3. AS Finance reviewed: bbennett Date: 

4. 1T revie\•ved ( if IT related): N/ A Date: 

5. Contractor signed: Date.: 

6. Submitted to FAcc.: Date: 

7. Council approved ( if necessary : - Date: 

8. L;xecutive signed: Date: 

9. Original to Council: Date: 

Last edited 07/ 06/ 20

09/ 12/ 2024

09112/ 2024 11 / 13/ 2024 12
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Whatcom County Contract No. 

ZoZolec3N- I

Amendment No. 1

Whatcom County Contract No. 202010034
CONTRACT BETWEEN WHATCOM COUNTY AND Whidbey Telephone Company

THIS AMENDMENT is to the Contract between Whatcom County and Whidbey Tele hone Com an , dated

1111212020 and designated " Whatcom County Contract No. 202010034". In consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived, the

parties agree to the following: This Amendment allows the Lessee

to install additional equipment, namely one omni directional UHF antenna and associated cabling, on the
antenna tower. It also increases base rent by $_j567.00_ per month. Unless specifically amended by this agreement. 

all other terms and conditions of the original contract shall remain in full force and effect. This Amendment
takes effect: 11/

30/2024, regardless of the date of signature. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Whatcom County

and Whidbey Telephone Company -have executed this Amendment on the date and year
below - written. DATED this 2h̀ CONTRACTOR: 

Whidbey Telephone Company
E-

SIGNED

by Donna Hilty

on 2025-04-09 17:
25: 58 GMT Donna Hilty/ COO STATE OF

WASHINGTON ) COUNTY OF

WHATCOM dayof -

A 1 .2024. 

ss. On this , day of

20_, 

before me personally appeared of the acknowledged to me
the act

of signing and sealing thereof. WHATCOM COUNTY: Communications Northwest WCC# 

202109004-2

Last edited 01/ 22/2020 to meknown to
be the and who executed

the above instrument and who NOTARY

PUBLIC in and for the State of Washington, 

printed name, residing at My commission expires


